
Received 
1/31/2025

VTrans Mapping Section

-0.08 mi CL3 TH-24 (Hewitt Hill Rd) remeasured
+0.08 mi CL4 TH-24 (Hewitt Hill Rd) remeasured

____0.08

0.08 ______47.67

_____6.19

TH-24 remeasurements added 
by K.Alley (VTrans) on 5/14/2025.
See attached correspondance for 
details and potential changes to 
be preloaded onto next year's 
Mileage Certificate.

* * Total length of TH-24 remains 1.57 mi with relocation, so no net mileage change due to relocation

_______63.703
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Alley, Kerry

From: Becky Fielder <Clerk@pomfretvt.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 9:00 AM
To: Alley, Kerry
Subject: RE: Pomfret's Hewitt Hill Rd and 2025 Mileage Certificate

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Hi Kerry – that is the correct spot!  The post is their indicator. 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
-Becky 
 
Becky Fielder, Town Clerk & Lister 
Town Of Pomfret 
5218 Pomfret Road 
North Pomfret, VT  05053 
 
Phone:  (802) 457-3861 
Fax:      (802) 457-8081 
Hours:   MWF 8:30am - 2:30pm 
 
clerk@pomfretvt.us 
http://pomfretvt.us 
  
*Please note that any response or reply to this electronic message may be subject to disclosure as a public record under 
the Vermont Public Records Act. 
*Please note that any documents we supply we do so as a courtesy. Public record law does not require us to conduct 
research to find documents or to furnish faxes/emailed copies. We have done our best to provide the items that you 
requested but we do not guarantee that the following are complete or that there are no other relevant documents. 
 
 

From: Alley, Kerry <Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 2:07 PM 
To: Becky Fielder <Clerk@pomfretvt.us> 
Subject: RE: Pomfret's Hewitt Hill Rd and 2025 Mileage Certificate 
 
Thanks Becky! 
 
I’ve mapped the location that I believe the Road Foreman was describing (see new attached map), but it 
would be a good idea to have him confirm that I have it correct (at least within 10’ or so). That location is 
80 feet (according to our mapping software) past the end of the driveway/turnaround (also marked on the 
map).  Looking in Google Street View, it also appears that there is a post very close to that location too. 
(see screen capture below).  
 
Thanks again, and please extend my thanks to the Road Foreman and the Selectboard! 
 
Kerry 
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From: Becky Fielder <Clerk@pomfretvt.us>  
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:40 AM 
To: Alley, Kerry <Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pomfret's Hewitt Hill Rd and 2025 Mileage Certificate 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Hi Kerry –  
 
I had the Road Foreman verify the Class 3 to Class 4 transition on TH-24 (Hewitt Hill Road).  He measured it as 80 
feet past the driveway at #982.  They plow past the turnaround and back up into it – if I remember correctly we had 
talked about that spot as it was visible on the maps by the change in gravel type.  The Selectboard has confirmed 
that location as well, so I think we are ok to proceed. 
 
Let me know if you have any other questions or spots we need to check! 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 10:56 AM 
To: Becky Fielder <Clerk@pomfretvt.us> 
Subject: Pomfret's Hewitt Hill Rd and 2025 Mileage Certificate 
 
Hello Becky, 
 
I just realized that I never sent you an email summarizing our phone conversation about Hewet Hill Rd on 
Friday, March 28th! 
 
Here are the main points we discussed: 

 The change in alignment of class 4 TH-24 doesn’t appear to change the class 4 mileage of TH-24 
(see attached map) 

 The class 3 – class 4 transition occurs at the gravel turnaround area next to the driveway at #982 
Hewitt Hill Rd (please see the attached map and confirm if I’ve mapped this correctly, or if further 
adjustment is required). 

 The northern end of TH-26 has a Y intersection, and both approaches allow two-way traƯic. 
 
I somehow (and erroneously) thought I had received email confirmation from you agreeing that it was 
appropriate to process the TH-24 realignment with no net mileage change, and to process class 3 (CL3) 
and class 4 (CL4) remeasurements taking into account the more precise mapping of where the CL3 
portion of TH-24 ends. Much to my chagrin, it was only when I was assembling the Mileage Certificate 
documentation this week that I realized that I had “jumped the gun” by processing the remeasurements 
without fixing my edits to reflect the information you provided to me over the phone, and without your 
confirmation that I was mapping the end of the CL3 portion of TH-24 correctly. 
 
The bottom line is that I incorrectly processed a change of +0.08 mi CL4 TH-24 and -0.08 mi CL3 TH-24 in 
the VTrans records with this year’s Mileage Certificate cycle, which I will fix with your assistance.   
 
The first step is to make sure I’ve mapped the end of the CL3 portion of TH-24 correctly (the correct legal 
extent of the CL3 highway, even if it isn’t exactly located at the turnaround area) in the attached map. 
Then it will be possible to evaluate whether or not it is most appropriate to recalculate the mileage to 
ensure that it accurately reflects the lengths of the CL3 and CL4 portions of TH-24. The total mileage of 
TH-24 is 1.57 according to our mapping software (even after taking into account the new alignment at the 
western end), already matches the total we have in our records. The only question is whether we have 
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the correct allocation between CL3 and CL4 mileages. Regardless of the outcome, the fix would be 
included on Pomfret’s 2026 Mileage Certificate. 
 
In addition to fixing my mistake, I would also like to consider the total length of TH-26 (Johnson Rd) to see 
if adding the previously unmapped approach at the northern end changes its mileage, and include that 
on Pomfret’s 2026 Mileage Certificate. My first guess is that it will correct a slight overestimate, but I 
would have to take a closer look to be sure.  
 
Again, apologies for this mixup. If you have any question about anything I’ve mentioned above, please 
don’t hesitate to reach out to me! 
 
Kerry 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Kerry Alley | GIS Professional III 
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau / Mapping Section 
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division 
Vermont Agency of Transportation 
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641 
802-917-2621 (cell) | Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov 
hĴp://vtrans.vermont.gov/planning/maps 
 
 
From: Alley, Kerry  
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:05 AM 
To: clerk@pomfretvt.us 
Subject: Viewing VTrans Roads data online with imagery 
 
Hello Becky, 
 
Thank you again for all the information about Hewet Hill Rd and Johnson Rd! 
 
The best place I know of to view the VTrans road centerline (i.e. updated daily unlike the oƯicial bi-annual 
release available on VCGI) with imagery is the “Vermont Right of Way Spatial Data Hub” here:   
https://vtrans.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=b419eb6a5e4541cfb4445e7de7a07
49f 
 
As I mentioned on the phone, you need to click on lines to verify that you are looking at “VTrans Roads” 
data.  The statewide parcel data is also available, but that layer needs to be turned on to be visible. 
 
I’ll send you the details of the change later today or Monday. 
 
Thanks again! 
 
Kerry 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Kerry Alley | GIS Professional III 
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section 
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division 
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